From: Michael Johnson <MJohnson@ctlobby.com>
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 9:06:22 PM

To: Jacobson, Jonathan

Subject: Two Small Recommended Changes

Jonathan — Just reviewed with Tekni-Plex. Two quick thoughts:
Suggestion #1: Allow for raw meat to remain excluded.

We completely get not including prepared foods in polystyrene but the packaging for things like ground beef and steaks is
sanitary, prevents dripping, etc.

The fix would be to just delete the word “meat” from Section 3b. It would then read “No Food Packager shall package meat,
eggs, bakery products or other food in or on polystyrene containers.”

Suggestion #2: Reword Section C prohibition to directly address restaurant take-out containers.

Section C’s wording is broad “No Retail Vendor in the City of Stamford who sells tangible personal property at retail shall sell
PS food or beverage containers.” | think it means to say that empty containers can’t be sold at retail and would like to
prevent any unintended consequences.

Could we clarify that by adding one word “No Retail Vendor in the City of Stamford who sells tangible personal property at
retail shall sell empty polystryene food or beverage containers”?

Thanks and hope this is OK

Michael J. Johnson

Vice President, Government Affairs

Sullivan & LeShane

287 Capitol Ave | Hartford, CT 06106
BOEE
mjohnson@ctlobby.com

Phone: 860.560.0000
Cell: 860.614.3990
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